

HERITAGE COMMISSION (HC)
TOWN OF HOOKSETT



MINUTES OF MEETING
April 22, 2014
(There was no March meeting)

Members present: Kathie Northrup, Jim Sullivan. Excused 6:45: Scott Riley.
Meeting called to order at 6:45 p.m. at the library.
Jim moved acceptance of the 2/25/14 minutes; Kathie seconded. Unanimously approved.
There was no March meeting due to a scheduling conflict.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE AND MISCELLANEOUS:

1. Kathie reported on receipts for February through April.
2. 3/11/13 minutes: RSA 91-A. Review by Jim deferred waiting for full attendance.
3. Membership in NH Preservation Alliance. Motion to renew membership (\$50) by Jim; 2nd by Kathie. Unanimously approved. Kathie will send in payment.
5. A Belmont man who makes model kits, mostly for model railroads, inquired about a photo of K&D Texaco station on Route 3A. After putting him in touch with the family, Kathie sent him the photos.
6. We can sell 2 prints and the rest of the chairs from Head's because HC has a statutory revenue fund.
7. Kathie distributed a support letter for a Moose Plate grant application by the Town Hall Preservation Committee.
8. HC received a thank-you note from Dr. Shankle, on behalf of the council, for its donation to the Town Hall Preservation Committee.

Review Assignments:

1. Kathie, bring merchandise to Robie's DONE
2. Kathie, order more collage posters DONE
3. Kathie. do paperwork for transfer of funds to old town hall committee DONE
4. Kathie, invite guest re demo regulation//still pending

NEW BUSINESS:

Family Feud:

Date: Thursday, June 12, 2014, at the library, 6:30 p.m., registration and silent auction begins at 5:30 p.m.

HC and HHS will host with all proceeds donated to the Town Hall Preservation Project.

Jim has confirmed library for the event and for setup the day before

Jim moved to expend \$7.75 for the winner's trophy, Kathie seconded. Unanimously approved. Kathie will purchase.

Kathie found a sponsor (Arnold A. Green, Selectman 1968-1971) and has started getting items for the silent auction. She has gotten 4 volunteers to help with registration and food table; Jim has volunteers to help with the game part.

Jim moved to expend up to \$40 for refreshments, Kathie seconded. Unanimously approved. Jim will get brownies, Kathie will get other refreshments.

Jim: will get prizes for winning team and door prizes; find out if music (music prior to and breaks and theme music before each game) can be played through the sound system; will provide questions to judges for review and currentness; will do up an agenda/program (when to break for what, etc.); will make arrangements for blocks and table. He will also check with volunteers to see if they found a better program for the game.

OLD BUSINESS:

Heritage Day

Sunday, May 18. HC, HHS, Robie's, Town Hall Preservation Committee, and schoolmarms participating.

Architectural walking tour, bridge speaker, and riverboat tour fell thru so HC will be doing regular walking tour and selling merchandise.

Kathie appearing before the council 4/23 to have proclamation signed.

Town Hall Preservation

Members voted unanimously to sell merchandise for benefit of Town Hall Preservation Committee as we have the infrastructure set up. Kathie suggested a travel mug and Cat's Meow cutouts of old town hall, Mt. St. Mary's (have to get permission of the owner), and possibly the old bridge.

Jim made a motion to purchase 100 imprinted travel mugs up to \$360. Kathie seconded. Kathie will proceed with ordering.

Kathie visited Cat's Meow retailers and also the Henniker Historical Society. Henniker has done several of their town's buildings and features; they have sold well. Kathie showed photos of the Henniker pieces. Members decided to commit to the 4-design price. We do not have to do all at one time. Robie's Preservation Corp. will do the store as one of the pieces.

Jim made a motion to purchase three Cat's Meow cutouts, the first being the old town hall, for a total up to \$650; Kathie seconded. Kathie will proceed with ordering.

OTHER:

Discussed an application for membership again. Jim and Kathie will check further.

Assignments

1. Kathie, prep for Feud (trophy, silent auction items, press, etc.)
2. Jim, prep for Feud (prizes, music, prepare questions, agenda/program, arrangements for blocks and table, volunteers, new game program, etc.)
3. Kathie, order merchandise

Minutes of Meeting, Heritage Commission
April 22, 2014
Page 3

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Kathleen Northrup, Chair
April 28, 2014

Next regular meeting Tuesday, May 27, 2014 - 6:45 p.m., at the Library